Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Wee Chiau Tan <weechiau.tan@crawford.asia>

Sent: Monday, 6 June 2022 5:41 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-

Junction of Elite Park Avenue and Third Street on 22 April 2022;
Crawford:1096294/G/TWC

Dear Veron

Please advise us on the availability of the Surveyor Report.

Regards

Tan Wee Chiau
Assistant Manager, Singapore

P +656632 8670 M +659178 7417

E weechiau.tan@crawford.asia

W www.crawco.com

A 6 Shenton Way #19-10 OUE Downtown 2 Singapore 068809

Crawford & Company
Restoring and enhancing lives,

businesses and communities

Learn more

From: Wee Chiau Tan

Sent: Monday, 23 May 2022 9:56 am

To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; veronchen@lkkauto.com; 'assighments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-Junction of Elite Park
Avenue and Third Street on 22 April 2022

Dear Ms Yan

Thanks for your call earlier.

We wait for the surveyor. In meantime, please take of the billing instructions.
Attention to Mr Kwan Chung Mung (Ref:G2201152)

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd

C/o Crawford & Company

6 Shenton Way #19-10
OUE Downtown 2



Singapore 068809

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

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 10:35 am

To: Wee Chiau Tan <weechiau.tan@crawford.asia>; veronchen@Ikkauto.com; 'assignments'
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-Junction of Elite Park
Avenue and Third Street on 22 April 2022

Dear Wee Chiau,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,
Please assist. Our ref : CS/CWF22003939/Kvy3

Thank you.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.
Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wee Chiau Tan <weechiau.tan@crawford.asia>
Sent: Monday, 16 May 2022 8:43 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

2




Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-Junction of Elite Park
Avenue and Third Street on 22 April 2022

Dear Yan

Do let us have your surveyor report and the initial repair quotation provided Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd on the
soonest.

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 April 2022 10:07 am

To: Wee Chiau Tan <weechiau.tan@crawford.asia>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-Junction of Elite Park
Avenue and Third Street on 22 April 2022

Dear Wee Chiau,
Thank you for the assignment.

We will arrange accordingly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 5:10 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: New Assignment - Collision between Bobcat Skid Loader and SKW 320A at T-Junction of Elite Park Avenue
and Third Street on 22 April 2022

Importance: High

Our Principal: Tokio Marine In-charge : Mr Kwan Chung Mun ( Ref: TBA)
Crawford’s Ref: 1096294/G/TWC

Dear Bryan

Please take this email as a new assignment.

Kindly conduct a pre-repair inspection to the Third Party’s vehicle SKW 320A and assist to check if is fitted with in-
vehicle camera on a without prejudice at the Third Party’s workshop. If there is a video footage, please obtain a copy
, if possible.

The vehicle is now at Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd.

We look forward for your acknowledgement for this assignment.

Tan Wee Chiau
Assistant Manager, Singapore

P +65 6632 8670

E weechiau.tan@crawford.asia

W www.crawco.com

A 6 Shenton Way #19-10 OUE Downtown 2 Singapore 068809

: Crawford & Company
S-S TAR W
Mg+ Restoring and enhancing lives,
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Learn more

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is
waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete it and
all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not review or in any
way use or publish the content to any party. Crawford reserves the right to monitor communications through its
network.

Think of the environment before printing out this message

This message and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information
and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. No confidentiality or privilege is
waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you have received this message in error, please immediately delete it and
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